

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1960-08-30

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

August 30, 1960

Mr. Carlo Fiore
1119 Larrabee Street
Los Angeles 46, California

Dear Mr. Fiore:

I am sorry to note that you failed to reply to my letter of July 23rd. I realise, of course, that I have myself been - or appeared to be - somewhat tardy in answering your communication, undated but stamped in Beverly Hills on June 29th. However, as you must have noticed, your lines caught up with me in Vienna at a rather later date. Moreover, I had not known that you should wish to obtain a copy of the German bid and had to write to Kilchberg in order to get it for you.

Regardless of all this: it becomes now imperative that you tell us whether or not yourself and your unnamed producer remain interested in the project and are willing to meet the German offer. As I told you before, we have another American offer as well, and in the meantime a highly renowned Italian firm are most anxious to obtain an option which they would almost certainly take up insofar as their star director who won any number of international prizes recently fell in love with the subject.

Kindly let us hear from you - one way or the other - upon receipt of this letter. Unless you do we shall have to assume - with much regret - that our meager negotiations have come to an end.

As ever, with best regards

yours very sincerely,

